TOWN OF HULL MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Selectmen
From: Philip Lemnios, Town Manager
Date: May 15, 2017

Subject: Board of Selectmen’s Meeting

Meeting date: May 18, 2017
Time: 7:30 p.m.

Location: Town Hall- Costa Meeting Room

AGENDA

7:30 Christian Krahforst, Conservation Administrator-re-5 year Nantasket
Beach Study for DEP

8:00 Sunset Bay Marina LLC, dba Local 02045, 2, A St., re Public Hearing
for alteration of description of the licensed premises for the existing All
Alcoholic (seasonal) as a Restaurant License, the existing Common
Victualler License and the existing Entertainment License; AND to
transfer the All Alcoholic (seasonal as a Restaurant License (existing or
as amended) to LOCAL 02045, LLC (Lisa Powers, proposed manager);
AND
LOCAL 02045, LLC, 2 A Street, re Public Hearing on application for a
Common Victualler License and for an Entertainment License

8:30 Arc Lux, Inc., dba Mambo’s, (Anthony Ghosn, proposed manager), 269
Nantasket Avenue, re-Continuation Public Hearing for (A) All Alcoholic
(Annual); and (B) Common Victualler (NEW)

8:45 Re-organization of Board of Selectmen

APPROVAL

1.  Theodore Sapienza, Hull Fire Department-re-Road closure due to Kids
Care event at Hull Central Fire Station on June 3, 2017 from 1-3pm

2. John Donlon, 48 Beach Plum Lane, Cohasset-re-South Shore “3 Beach
Minimum” Half Marathon on September 30, 2017 at 7:30 am

All meetings begin at 7:30pm unless otherwise noted

The listings of items are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed
and other items not listed may also be discussed to the extent permitted by law.



